From: Chuck Coraight [Chuck@srswowcast.com)
Sent: Fridey, November 10, 2000 10:35 AM

Ta: Doug Glen

Subject: RE: Microsoft Meeting

Daug:

Saturday -

Let's meat at PH Changs at 12:30 {il waldng dislant from the SPA):

Address:
Famhion Ixlasd,
1145 Newport Center Drive
Baach, Califorrsa S2660
Phons: {948) 758-8007
Summary
1230 lunch
2:30 Annelies - Deep Cleansing & Purifying Facial
215 Dou - Massaga

Afer lunch lomorrow, Angela and Annelies can go 1o the Spa. Al that tme, can you and | review the obieciives of the M3 mesling?

{ egpecially wani to bexter understand the Burst "server.cide” objective(s).

Look forward o seeing you tomomow al 1230,

Chuck

<eeOriginal Message—--

From: Doug Glen  {mailto . Douglas.Glen@burst.com]
Sent: Wednesday, Octaber 18, 2000 9:13 AM

Tez Chuck Cortright (E-mail}

Subjects Microsoft  Meeting

Wi Chuck,

Follawing up on our conversation at Sireaming Media Eurape, T've put together an autline of a presentation for Microgof¥.
Rosirclly. I'm proposing a relationship similar to the one you crafred  for SRS/WOW., with the additional sweeteners of {i} reverue-
sharing from Burst server sales and {ii} petentially hobbling Real Metworks with a patent  infringament action.

If you can helpus convene o meeting with Steve Ballmer, you can be sure that he  will not be bored or disappolnted.

Thanks in advance for your help.  Separately, Annelies and 1 ore leoking forward to getting together with you and Angela when

you're back in Southern Califarnia and over the jet log

Warmest regards,
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